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COMPANY
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RE Please file with FL SOS
COVER MESSAGE

Please file with FL SOS

From: BizCopier1@legalzoom.com [BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2009 3:57 PM

To: Tony Burroughs

Subject:

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.
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COVER LETTER

TO: Registration Section,
Division, of Corporations

supsecT:. JUAN A MORALES, LLC
' ' (Namz.of Limited Liabilny, Coimnpany}

The enclosed Articles of Amendment and fee(s) are submitned for filing.

Please retum-all correspondence eoncerning this malter.to the following:

Tony Burroughs

{Name of Persond

Legalzpom.com, Inc,

(Firm/Company)

7083 Hoilywood Blvd., Suite 180
(Address)

Los Angeles, CA 90028
{CityiState and Zip Codue)

For firther information concerning this matter, please cafl:

Tony Burroughs a (323 4 862-8600
(Name uf Person) {Area Code & Daytime Telephone Number)

Enclosed is a check for the following amoant:

[#]525.00 Filing Fee [)%30.00 Filing Pee d [CJ555.00.Filing Fee & - [Jse0.00 Fiting Fee,
Certificate of Status Certified Copy Centificawe of Status &
{(additional copy is enclosed) Certilied Copy

(additional copy 15 enclosed)

MAILING ADDRFESS: STREET/COURIER ADDRESS:
Registration Section Registration Section

Division of Corporalions Division of Corperalions

P.O. Box 6327 Clifton Building .
Tallahassce, FL 32314 2661 Exceutive Center Circle

Tallahasses, FT. 12301
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ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF

JUAN A MORALES, LLC:
(Eamc of Qe Linvited Liatﬁﬁ}% Company 88 1t nowW S)pDeara on our records,)
“Torida Linnted Liabd

tabidiny Company)

The Articles of Organization for this Limited Liability Company were filed on 02/19/2009 end ngsigned
Florida document number. 109000018686 .

This amendment is submitted to amend the following:

A. If amending name, gter she pew name of she ltmbied A bIIEY COMPany here:

Ropongi LLC

The new name must be distinguishoble and end with the worts “Limited Liability Company.”™ the designation **L1.C™ ar the sbbrevistion
“LLc

B. If amending -the registered sgent and/or registered office ‘address on our récords, enter the name _of the new
i TN, e pew repist ice n A

Name of New Repisterad Apent:

New Repistered Office Addreys:

tEmer Floridu sireet address)

. , Florida
LY

{Zip Code)

st Apopt's Si re, if stered Agent:

I hereby accept the appointment as regisiered agent and agree. io uct in'this capacity. | Surther agree to comply with
the provisions of all staiutes relative 1o i proper and complete performance of my dutics, and 1 am fomiliar with wnd
accept the-obligations-of my pusition as registered agent as provided for in Chapler 608:-F.8. Or, if this documoent is

being fited to mevely reflect a change in.the registered offlce address, Therefy-confirm that the Hmited Tiabifity
company-has been notified in weiting of this change! M

(If Changing Registercd Apent, Siynature of Nrw‘!lggg’ !smﬂ Agcot)
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o -

if.amending the Managers or Managing Members on. our records, enter the title, nume, wnd address of vach Manager

or Managing Member being added or removed from aur records;.

MGR = Manager
MGRM = Managing Member
Title ‘Nams Address Yype of Action
] Add
[] Remaove
[1 Ada
!’_'J Remove

[JAdd
D Remove

] Add

Remove.

Madd

_l__||{emuv &

[_JAsd
{JRemave

1. If amending-any éther information, eater change(s) heres (Aftach additional sheets, ifnecessary. )}

Dated "’1 mﬂ‘/ ’Z‘ , 20.-07
//r’ﬁﬁ-w (7/- //”/‘-"2-" ’4""'

' =
b]gnnlurc of'a member or zuthorized represenialive ol Fember r.:Z N 8
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Typed or printed name of sipnes Tr 2l o
et =< -'r‘
. g
Page2of2 > 3 g —
MM : [ aitd i
Filing Fee: 52500 m=<
) - e ! I '
-t X
~ \9 I

Va0
3Vl
!




